From: james ridgeway —

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 4:04 PM
To:
Subject: ridgeway-the latest

- On Wed, 331/10, cATHY FONTENOT Sl Y -
From: CATHY FONTENOT < i

Subject: media request
To:

]
Ce: "PAM LABORDE" | Y . ' C/\RY YOUNG"

>

Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2010, 3:.32 PM

James,

I received your fax. I did not say that [ would not cooperate with you. |
said we won't be approving your request to visit and interview at Angola.
If you'd like to send some questions in writing pertaining to the story you
are writing we will consider them.

We feel that you have not in the past, despite your ability to do so,
reported accurately on Angola. We feel it in our best interest to work with
those who report accurately and as I stated before we will be happy to
receive your questions and answer them appropriately in writing to ensure
that the story is accurate. We will even offer to send vou a photo
appropriate for your story.

I hope this serves to demonstrate our cooperation.
Sincerely,

Cathy Fontenot
Assistant Warden/Programming

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the
addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person).
you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this
message and notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your
employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and




other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the Louisiana
Demlic Safety and Corrections - Corrections Services shall be understood as
neither given nor endorsed by it.




